

LILYAN KADIEVA

Piano & Vocal

CONTACT

Phone: +359 88 683 9177

Official Website: http://lilyan.info



E-mail: info@lilyan.info







Lilyan Kadieva is cheerful, expressive, charming and excellent entertainer, with particular sense of humor and reverence for the musical. Socially active, with diverse interests. Lilyan always interacts well with the audience. While singing and playing in different formations - from soloist to quintet - she has solid experiences at numerous prestigious restaurants, night clubs, piano and lobby bars around the world. With more than 600 ample repertoires of songs, she covers quite broad range of music genres, such as: jazz standards and evergreens, blues, rock, country, Latino and contemporary pop music. She is provocative where the situation evokes it and composed when the occasion requires it. Lilyan has a musical background, and is working constantly to improve her skills as a highly accomplished entertainer. She enjoys her life on wheels with all the challenges associated with it. Lilyan always shows her respect towards different cultures and nationalities and gets inspiration from the diversity.

Personal Information	
Name:	Lilyana Ivanova Kadieva
Date of Birth:	4 June 1971
Place of Birth:	Sofia, Bulgaria
Nationality:	Bulgarian
Music Skills	
Primary:	Piano, Lead Vocal, Mezzo-soprano
Additional:	Keys, Percussion, Rhythm Guitar, Tap Dancing
Language Skills	
Bulgarian:	Native
English:	Fluent
Russian:	Some
Spanish:	Some
Norwegian:	Basic
Musical Literacy:	Good
Education	
1986-1989	33 English Language School, Sofia
1991-1994	Studio "Talents" in Lyceum Stedets, Sofia
	Singing lessons
1000 1004	Vocal techniques Racheler's degrees in Chemistry
1990-1994	Bachelor's degree in Chemistry, Institute for Chemistry Technologies, Sofia
Since 2009	Member of FIA / the International Federation of Actors
51166 2005	(https://fia-actors.com/)
Experience	
On Land	
2019 Jul-2020 Jan	XIV Hakone Hotel, Japan
2016-2019 2018 Feb	Lucky Bansko Spa & Relax, Bulgaria Hotel Excelsior, Arosa, Switzerland
2017 Jun-Sep	Alexandra Hotel, Loen, Norway
2017 May	Gigs in several hotels in Mallorca
1993-2000	Four and Five stars Hotels in Paphos and Larnaca, Cyprus
On Water/At Sea	
2018 Mar-Sep	AmaCello, AmaWaterways
2016 Feb-May	Epic, Norwegian Cruise Line
2014 Oct-Dec	Costa Crociere, Costa Deliziosa
2013 Dec-2014 Feb	Wind Star Cruises
2012 Oct-2013 Jan	Princess Cruises, MS Pacific Princess
2000 2011	Scandinavian Ferries
2009-2011	Hurtigruten Asa Group: MS Nordlys, MS Nordnorge, MS Richard With, MS Trollfjord
2007-2009	Dfds Seaways: MS Crown of Scandinavia, MS Princess of
2007 2007	Norway, MS King of Scandinavia, MS Princess of Norway
	Tallink: MS Romantica
	Fjordline: MS Atlantic Traveller
Summary of Work in Asia	
2019 Jul-2020 Jan	XIV Hakone Hotel, Japan
2013	Mercure Grand Jebel Hafeet Hotel, Al Ain, UAE
2008	Howard Johnson Hotel, Aby Dhabi, UAE
2005	South Korea
	Amiga H-I, Seoul
	Marriott H-I, Busan
2004	Ocean Tower H-I, Busan Changer Ia H L China Wuhan
2004 2003	Shangri-la H-l, China,Wuhan South Korea
2003	South Korea Hong Kong Bausen Brau – Daegu
	Beach Bikini Brau House - Busan
2000-2001	Cosmos and Harmony Cruise ships, Incheon, South Korea
=======	



DEMOS

Demonstration video clips are available on YouTube.



https://youtu.be/qh1TbI9KA34





https://youtu.be/lhJLklYdTaY





https://youtu.be/rpElUuym6j8



Jazz Standards All of me All of me Angel eyes Aqua de beber As time goes by Beyond the sea Blue moon Bye bye blackbird Cheek to cheek Corcrovado Corcovado Crv me a river Desafinado Desatinado Don't get around much anymore Dream a little dream of me Fly me to the moon Gee baby, ain't I good to you Georgia on my mind Helle Delt Hello Dolly How high the moon How insensitive I left my heart in San Francisco I should care I wanna be loved by you It's only a paper moon Just the way you are L-o-v-e Love for sale Lullaby of Birdland Mack the knife Mack the knife Misty Mona Lisa Moon river Moonglow My babe just cares for me New York state of mind Nicht and day Night and day One note samba Over the rainbow Over the rainbow Satin doll Smoke gets in your eyes Summertime Take Five Take the A train Temptation The autumn leaves The girl from Ipanema The man I love They can't take that away from me This masquerade Unforgettable Evergreens Are you lonesome tonight Arrivederchy Roma

Arrivederchy Roma At last Besame mucho Blue Spanish eyes Blueberry hill Can't help falling in love Can't kie mu eyes aff a Can't take my eyes off of you Crazy El condor pasa El condor pasa Fever Green green grass of home I fall to pieces I 'm sorry It 's now or never Keep on smiling Killing me softly with his song Killing me softly with his song Love is a many splendored thing Love letters in the sand Love me tender My way New York New York Oh, Carol Only you Only you Please release me Please release me Quando quando Raindrops keep falling on my head Singing in the rain Something stupid Strangers in the night Tea for two Tennessee waltz The great prefender The great pretender The last waltz Twilight time Unchained melody What a wonderful world When a man loves a woman Where do I begin /Love story/ You don't have to say you love me

Sing-along Songs

Ai se eu se pego Amazing grace American pie Blowing in the wind Browneyed girl Day-o / Banana boat song / Delilah Diana Gimme hope, Joanna Gimme hope, Joan Guantanamera Halelluah Hey Jude Hey, babe Hit the road, Jack I am sailing I believe I can fly I do I do I do I shot the sheriff I 'm a believer I 'm my own grandpa

List of Songs as of Nov 2019 Is this the way to Amarillo It's a heartache Jambalaya Knocking on heaven's door La bamba Let it be Living next door to Alice Mama mia Man! I feel like a woman My Bonnie is over the ocean No woman no cry Ob-la-di ob-la-da Piano man Please Mr. Postman Proud Mary Que sera sera Rivers of Babylon Save your kisses for me Sha la la Shanson dámour Simply the best Stand by me Stand by me Sweet Caroline The house of the rising sun The lion sleeps tonight The shoop shoop song Tie a yellow ribbon round an old oak tree To have compoded: To love somebody Una Paloma blanca Waltzing Matilda What's up When the saints go marching in Whiskey in the jar Y viva Espana You got it

Upbeat All about the bas

All about the bass Believe Blue suede shoes Can't stop the feeling Cheap thrills Crocodile rock Dancing queen Drive my car Englishman in New York Every breath you take Great balls of fire Hallelujah I love him so Happy Here comes the rain again Hot stuff Hot stuff I feel good I saw her standing there I will survive It takes two Johnny B. Goode Just a gigolo Knock on wood Like a virrin Like a virgin Limbo rock Long train running Mambo Italiano Mambo Italiano Mambo N5 Man down Mercy Oh, pretty woman One way ticket Oye como va Passadena Passadena Reet petite Rehab Rock around the clock Rock 'n 'roll is king Save the last dance See you later, Alligator Shape of you Something got me started Stumbling in Stupid Cupid Sunny Sway Sweet dreams Tequila The tide is high This love Tide is hiah Treasure Tutti frutti Valerie Walking on sunshine YMCA You never can tell

Easy Listening Songs

A lover's concerto A natural woman Ain 't no sunshine And I love her Beauty and the beast Blue eyes Bridge over troubled water Bridge over troubled water Can you feel the love tonight Close to you Come away with me Danny boy Don't know why Dust in the wind Fields of old Fields of gold Give me one reason Hello Help me make it through the night Her How deep is you love Home

Honesty Hotel California I can't stop loving you I still haven't found what I'm looking for I will always love you 1 will always love you Imagine Memory Moscow nights My girl My heart will go on Nothing compares to you Once upon a dream Only weterday Only yesterday Promise me Rainy days and Mondays Save your love my darling Saving all my love Shape of my heart Someone like you Still got the blues Superstar Tears in heaven The greatest love of all The greatest love of all The lady in red The rose The thrill is gone The way we were Theme from Mahogany There's a kind of hush There's a kind or hush Thinking out loud Unbreak my heart We're all alone We've only just began When I need you When you wish upon a star Wirket name Wicket game Wish you were here Without you Wonderful tonight Wonderful tonight Yesterday Yesterday once more You are so beautiful You might need somebody You're still the one Your song

Medium Tempo

Achy Breaky heart Baby when you 're gone Bad moon rising Buona sera, signorina Bye bye love California dreaming Can I see you tonight Casablanca Casablanca Change the world Congratulations Copacabana Cottonfields Don't cry for Louie Don't know much about love Don't worry, be happy El talisman El talisman Games people play Have you ever seen the rain I just called to say i love you I'm yours If i could turn back time If you love me let me know It's so easy La isla bonita La isla bonita Let me be there Libertango Lucky lips Lying eyes Me and Bobby McGee Microcrippi Mississippi Moonlight shadow More than I can sav More than I can say Oh , Darling Oh, Carol /Smokie/ Oh, Susanna On the road again Piece of my heart Quisas, quisas quisas Rose garden Smooth operator Someone loves you honey Sunshine reggae Sweet sweet smile Sweet sweet smile Take me home, country roads Top of the world Walking in Memphis

Xmas Songs

All I want for Xmas is you All I want for Xr Auld Lang Syne Deck the halls Feliz navidad Jingle bell rock Jingle bells Last Xmas Let it snow! Let it snow! O holy night! Rocking around the Xmas tree Santa Claus is coming to town Silent night The Xmas song We wish you a Merry Xmas White Xmas White Xmas

50 min Tributes to: Carpenters Cher